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Gary, Aaron

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 2:35 PM

To: Gary, Aaron; Kunkel, Mark

Subiject: FW: Redraft for LRB-4344/3 or SB 684 from Last Session

From: Stafford, Beau

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 2:06 PM

To: Malaise, Gordon <Gordon.Malaise @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Redraft for LRB-4344/3 or SB 684 from Last Session

Gordon —
Senator Vinehout would like to redraft LRB-4344/3 from last session as a new bill. Can you redraft it for us?
Thanks!

BEAU STAFFORD

Legislative Assistant

Office of Senator Kathleen Vinehout
beau.stafford @legis.wisconsin.gov
608-266-8546

Rm 108 South

Wisconsin State Capitol
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1 AN Ac tomr:epe({; 39.41 (1m) (h); and o amend 39.41 (1m) (a) 1., 39.41 (1m) (b),

2 39.41 (1m) (c) 4., 39.41 (1m) (c) 5., 39.41 (1m) (d), 39.41 (1m) (e), 39.41 (1m) (g),
3 39.41 (1m) () and 39.41 (1m) (m) of the statutes; relating to: the awarding of
4 academic excellence higher education scholarships to pupils of public and tribal
5 high schools with enrollments of at least 20 but fewer than 80 pupils.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau - %ﬁ%fb}m
Under current law, the Higher Educational Aids fm administers
the Academic Excellence Higher Education Scholdrship Program under which
7Ry, HEAB awards scholarships to certain scholars; designated on the basis of grade

s

;ﬁﬁf | point average, who enrollgon a full—tlme bas1§\ in a public or private institution of
" higher education in this state. Under the program, an academic excellence higher
education scholarship recipient is exempt from up to $2,250 in tuition and fees for
each academic year that the recipient is enrolled full time, maintains at least a 3.000
grade point average, and makes satisfactory progress toward an associate or a
bachelor’s dégree or a vocational diploma. to, 9~ g~
Currently, those scholarships may be awardzg;T 1) @? the senior with the highest
grade point average fr%r;l each high school in this state enrolling at least 80 but fewer
than 500 pupils; 2)@0%6 two seniors with the two highest grade point averages from
each high school in this state enrolling at least 500 but fewer than 1,000 pupils; 3)
(10 the three seniors with the three highest grade point averages from each high
" school in this state enrolling at least 1,000 but fewer than 1,500 pupils; 4)(9 the four
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seniors with the four highest grade point averages from each high school in this state
enrolling at least 1,500 but fewer than 2,000 pupils; 5) o the five seniors with the
five highest grade point averages from each 1igh school in this state enrolling at least
2,000 but fewer than 2,500 pupils; and G)fto e six seniors with the six highest grade
point averages from each high school in thlS state enrolling 2,500 or more pupils. In
addition, not more than ten scholarships statewide may be awarded to seniors with
the highest grade point averages from high schools enrolling fewer than 80 pupils.

This bill permlts"”’/l) a scholarship to be awarded to the senior with the highest
grade point average from each public or tribal high school in this state enrolling at
least 20 but fewer than 500 pupils; and 2) not more than ten scholarships to be
awarded statewide to seniors from public or tribal high schools enrolling fewer than

20 pupils and to seniors from private high schools enrolling fewer than 80 pupils.

The bill takes effect fetroactively to January 1, 2014. Notwithstanding the

February 25 deadline under current law for de51gnat1ng a senior as a scholar, the bill
permits a school board of a school district operating a public high  school, or a

governing body of a tribal high school, with an enrollment of at least 20 pupils but_ ..

fewer than 80 pupils to designate a senior as a scholar by May 1, 2014, and provides
that a scholar so designated is eligible for an academic excellence higher education

scholarship in the 014=15 academic year.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 39.41 (1m) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (1m) (a) 1. For each public or tribal high school with an enrollment of at
least 80 20 pupils but less than 500 pupils and for each private high school with an
enrollment of at least 80 pupils but less than 500 pupils, designate the senior with
the highest grade point average in all subjects as a scholar.

SECTION 2. 39.41 (1m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (1m) (b) Subject to par. (e), by February 25 of each school year, the-school

the governing

body of each private high school and-of each-tribal high school mayfor each high
sehool with an enrollment of less than 89 20 pupils; may nominate the senior with
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SENATE BILL 684 | SECTION 2

the highest grade point average in all subjects who may be designated as a scholar
by the exe'cutive secretary under par. (c) 3.

SECTION 3. 39.41 (1m) (c) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (Im) (c) 4. For each public;—private; or tribal high school with an
enrollment of at least 80 20 pupils and for each private high school with an
enrollment of at least 80 pupils, notify the school board of the school district
operating the public high school or the governing body of the private or tribal high
school of the number of scholars to be designated under par. (a).

SECTION 4. 39.41 (1m) (¢) 5; of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (1m) (c¢) 5. For each public;—private; or tribal high school with an
enrollment of less than 80 20 pupils and for each private high school with an
enrollment of less than 80 pupils, notify the school board of the school district
operating the public high school or the governing body of the private or tribal high
school that the school board or governiﬁg body may nominate a senior under par. (b)
who may be designated as a scholar by the executive secretary.

SECTION 5. 39.41 (1m) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (1m) (d) By February 25 of each school year, if 2 or more seniors from the
same public or tribal high school of at least 80 20 pupils or from the same private high
school of at least 80 pupils have the same grade point average and, except for the
limitation on the number of designated scholars, are otherwise eligible for
designation under par. (a), the faculty of the high school shall select the applicable
number of seniors for designation under par. (a) as scholars and shall certify, in order
of priority, any remaining seniors with the same grade point average as alternates
for the scholars or, if there is no remaining senior with the same grade point average,

any remaining seniors with the next highest grade point average, but not less than
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3.800 or the equivalent, as alternates for the scholars. If a senior from that high
school designated as a scholar under par. (a) does not qualify for a higher education
scholarship under sub. (2) (a) or (3) (a), an alternate for the scholar with the same
grade point average as any senior from that high school designated as a scholar
under par. (a) shall be eligible for a higher education scholarship as a scholar under
sub. (2) (a) or (3) (a) until the scholarship may be awarded by the board. If an
alternate with the same grade point average as a scholar under par. (a) does not
qualify for a higher education scholarship under sub. (2) (a) or (3) (a), an alternate
with the next highest grade point average, but not less than 3.800 or the equivalent,
shall be eligible for a higher education scholarship as a scholar under sub. (2) (a) or
(3) (a) until the scholarship may be awarded by the board.

SECTION 6. 39.41 (1m) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (1m) (e) If 2 or more seniors from the same public or tribal high school
of less than 80 20 pupils or from the same private high school of less than 80 pupils
have the same grade point average and, except for the limitation of one ﬁominated
senior, are otherwise eligible for nomination under par. (b), the faculty of the high
school shall select the senior who may be nominated by the school board of the school
district operating the public high school or the governing body of the private or tribal
high school for designation under par. (b) as a scholar by the executive secretary. If
that senior is designated as a scholar by the executive secretary, but does not qualify
for a higher education scholarship under sub. (2) (a) or (3) (a), the faculty of the high
school shall select, in order of priority, one or more of the remaining seniors with the
same grade point average for certification as a scholar or, if there is no remaining
senior with the same grade point average, one or more of the remaining seniors with

the next highest grade point average, but not less than 3.800 or the equivalent, for
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certification as a scholar, and the school board of the school district operating the
high school or the governing body of the private or tribal high school shall certify to
the board one or more of these seniors as eligible for a higher education scholarship
as a scholar under sub. (2) (a) or (3) (a) until the scholarship may be awarded by the
board.

SECTION 7. 39.41 (1m) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (1m) (g) Notwithstanding par. (a), if a public or tribal high school of at
least 80 20 pupils or a private high school of at least 80 pupils closes or merges in the
1991-92 school year or in any school year thereafter, the school board of the school
district operating the high school or the governing body of the private or tribal high
school shall, subject to par. (d), for each of the 2 school years following the closure or
merger, designate the same numberr of scholars from among the pupils enrolled in
the high school at the time of closure or merger as the number of scholars designated
for that high school in the school year the high school closed or merged. Any seniors
designated under this paragraph shall be eligible for an original scholarship under
this section.

SECTION 8. 39.41 (1m) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 9. 39.41 (1m) () of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (1m) () Inthe-event-that If 2 or more seniors from the same public or

tribal high school of at least 80 20 pupils, or from the same private high school of at
least 80 pupils, have the same grade poiht average and are otherwise eligible for
designation under par. (a), the school board of the school district operating the high
school or the governing body of the private or tribal high school shall make the
designation of the faculty of the high school for purposes of par. (d) or (i).

SEcTION 10. 39.41 (1m) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:
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39.41 (1m) (m) Notwithstanding pars. (a), (b) and (d), if a high school ranks its
seniors on the basis of grades in academic subjects, the school board of the school
district operating the high school or the governing body of the private or tribal high
school or, for purposes of par. (d), the faculty of the high school may request é waiver
from the executive secretary in order to fulfill its requirements under par. (a), (b) or
(d) on the basis of grade point averages in academic subjects.

SEcTION 11. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) DEADLINE FOR DESIGNATION OF ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE HIGHER EDUCATION
SCHOLARS IN 201#. Notwithstanding section 39.41 (1m) (a) (intro.) and (d) of the
statutes, by May 1, 20 17#, the school board of a school district operating a public high
school with an enrollment of at least 20 pupils but less than 80 pupils or the
governing body of a tribal high school with an enrollment of at least 20 pupils but less
than 80 pupils may designate the senior with the highest grade point average in all
subjects as an academic excellence higher education scholar and that scholar shall
be eligible for an academic excellence higher education scholarship in the 20 14—15
academic year. This subsection does not apply to a school board or a govefning body
of a tribal high school that nominated a senior as an academic excellence higher
education scholar under section 39.41 (1m) (b) of the statutes by February 25, 201%,
if that senior was subsequently designated as such a scholar by the executive
secretary of the higher education aids board under section 39.41 (1m) (c) 3. of the
statutes.

SeEcTION 12, Effective date.

(1) ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE HIGHER EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIPS, This act takes effect
‘etroactively /Q;ﬁr‘ﬁlary 1,2014. e

- (END)



Gary, Aaron

From: Stafford, Beau

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 2:06 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -2861/P1 Topic: Academic excellence scholarships; scholarships for

pupils of high schools with enroliments of less than 80

Okay — I think June 1t makes sense to me. If you are comfortable with leaving the Feb 25 date in section 11,
then I am too.

BEAU STAFFORD

Legislative Assistant

Office of Senator Kathleen Vinehout
beau.statford@legis. wisconsin.gov
608-266-8546

Rm 108 South

Wisconsin State Capitol

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 1:34 PM

To: Stafford, Beau <Beau.Stafford @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -2861/P1 Topic: Academic excellence scholarships; scholarships for pupils of high schools
with enrollments of less than 80

Chances are the bill would go into effect before May 1, 2016, but perhaps June 1, 2016 would be a safer date [on p. 6,
line 10]. Looking at section 11 again, | see the Feb. 25 date [on p. 6, line 18] is tied into the Feb. 25 statutory date in s.
39.41 (1m) (a) (intro.) and | think the way the provision is worded it would be OK to leave that Feb. 25 date as is.

Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.gary@legis. state. wi.us

From: Stafford, Beau

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 1:21 PM

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -2861/P1 Topic: Academic excellence scholarships; scholarships for pupils of high schools
with enrollments of less than 80

Hey Aaron — Yes, let’s remove the effective date and just use upon publication. What do you think would be an
ideal date for section 11 of the bill? Or do we need to have a deadline at all?

BEAU STAFFORD

Legislative Assistant

‘Office of Senator Kathleen Vinehout
beau.stafford@legis.wisconsin.gov
608-266-8546

Rm 108 South




Wisconsin State Capitol

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 12:59 PM

To: Stafford, Beau <Beau.Stafford @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -2861/P1 Topic: Academic excellence scholarships; scholarships for pupils of high schools
with enroliments of less than 80

Hi Beauy,

The bill was drafted with a Jan. 1, 2016 effective date. Do you want to provide a new date or just remove the
date (giving the bill the general effective date of day after publication)? Also, do you want the Feb. 25, 2016 date on p.
6, line 18 changed?

Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Stafford, Beau

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 11:52 AM

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -2861/P1 Topic: Academic excellence scholarships; scholarships for pupils of high schools
with enrollments of less than 80

Aaron —
Can we get this bill in an introducible version?
Thanks!

BEAU STAFFORD

Legislative Assistant

Office of Senator Kathleen Vinehout
beau.stafford @legis.wisconsin.gov
H08-266-85406

Rm 108 South

Wisconsin State Capitol

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 3:53 PM

To: Sen.Vinehout <Sen.Vinehout@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Draft review: LRB -2861/P1 Topic: Academic excellence scholarships; scholarships for pupils of high schools with
enrollments of less than 80

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -2861/P1.
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AN ACT to repeal 39.41 (1m) (h);/efﬁd to amend 39.41 (1m) (a) 1., 39.41 (1m) (b),
39.41 (1m) (c) 4., 39.41 (1m) (¢) 5., 39.41 (1m) (d), 39.41 (1m) (e), 39.41 (1m) (g),
39.41 (1m) (j) and 39.41 (1m) (m) of the statutes; relating to: the awarding of
academic excellence higher education scholarships to pupils of public and tribal

high schools with enrollments of at least 20 but fewer than 80 pupils.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Higher Educational Aids Board (HEAB) administers
the Academic Excellence Higher Education Scholarship Program under which
HEAB awards scholarships to certain scholars, designated on the basis of grade
point average, who enroll, on a full-time basis, in a public or private institution of
higher education in this state.- Under the program, an academic excellence higher
education scholarship recipient is exempt from up to $2,250 in tuition and fees for
each academic year that the recipient is enrolled full time, maintains at least a 3.000
grade point average, and makes satisfactory progress toward an associate or a
bachelor’s degree or a vocational diploma.

Currently, those scholarships may be awarded to 1) the senior with the highest
grade point average from each high school in this state enrolling at least 80 but fewer
than 500 pupils; 2) the two seniors with the two highest grade point averages from
each high school in this state enrolling at least 500 but fewer than 1,000 pupils; 3)
the three seniors with the three highest grade point averages from each high school
in this state enrolling at least 1,000 but fewer than 1,500 pupils; 4) the four seniors
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with the four highest grade point averages from each high school in this state
enrolling at least 1,500 but fewer than 2,000 pupils; 5) the five seniors with the five
highest grade point averages from each high school in this state enrolling at least
2,000 but fewer than 2,500 pupils; and 6) the six seniors with the six highest grade
point averages from each high school in this state enrolling 2,500 or more pupils. In
addition, not more than ten scholarships statewide may be awarded to seniors with
the highest grade point averages from high schools enrolling fewer than 80 pupils.

This bill permits 1) a scholarship to be awarded to the senior with the highest

_grade point average from each public or tribal high school in this state enrolling at

least(?@ but fewer than 500 pupils; and 2) not more than ten scholarships to be
awarded statewide to seniors from public or tribal high schools enrolling fewer than
2 puplls and to seniors from private high schools enrolling fewer than 80 pupils.
~{The bill takes efféct on January 1,-2016. Notwithstanding the February 25
deadhne under current law for demgnatmg a senior as a scholar, the bill permits a
school board of a school district operating a public high school, or a governing body

_of a tribal high school, with an enrollment of at least 20 puplls but fewer than 80

puplls to des1gnate a senior as a scholar by May 1, 2016, and provides that a scholar
so designated is eligible for an academic excellence hlgher education scholarship in
the 2016-17 academic year.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
‘an appendix to this bill.

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

39.41 (1m) (b) Subject to par. (e), by February 25 of each school year, the-sechool

the governing

body of each private high school and-of each-tribal high school may,for each-high

sehoel with an enrollment of less than 80 20 pupils; may nominate the senior with
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the highest grade point average in all subjects who may be designated as a scholar
by the executive secretary under par. (c) 3.

SECTION 3. 39.41 (1m) (¢) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (1Im) (c) 4. For each public,private; or tribal high school with an
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

SECTION 4. 39.41 (1m) (¢) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (1m) (¢) 5. For each publicprivate; or ‘tribal high school with an
enrollment of less than 80 20 pupils and for each private high school with an
enrollment of less than 80 pupils, notify the school board of thé school district
operating the public high school or the governing body of the private or tribal high
school that the school board or governing body may nominate a senior under par. (b)
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
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SECTION 5
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
with the next highest gfade point average, but not less than 3.800 or the equivalent,
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

have the same grade point average and, except for the limitation of one nominated
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
merger, designate the same number of scholars from among the pupils enrolled in
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

SECTION 9. 39.41 (1m) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (1m) (j) Inthe-eventthat If 2 or more seniors from the same public or

tribal high school of at least 80 20 pupils, or from the same private high school of at

least 80 pupils, have the same grade point average and are otherwise eligible for
designation under par. (a), the school board of the school district operating the high
school or the governing body of the private or tribal high school shall make the
designation of the faculty of the high school for purposes of par. (d) or (i).

SECTION 10. 39.41 (1m) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:
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39.41 (1m) (m) Notwithstanding pars. (a), (b) and (d), if a high school ranks its

seniors on the basis of grades in academic subjects, the school board of the school

_district operating the high school or the governing body of the private or tribal high

J
/

school or, for purposes of par. (d), the faculty of the high school may request a waiver
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
SCHOLARS IN 2016. Notwithstanding section 39.41 (1m) (a) (intro.) and (d) of the
statutes, by 1,?0(/{2??he school board of a school district operating a public high
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
be eligible for an academic excellence higher education scholarship in the 2016-17
academic year. This subsection does not apply to a school board or a governing body
of a tribal high school that nominated a senior as an academic excellence higher
education scholar under section 39.41 (1m) (b) of the statutes by February 25, 2016,

if that senior was subsequently designated as such a scholar by the executive

secretary of the higher education aids board under section 39.41 (Im) (¢) 3. of the

statutes.
_~SEoTION 12. Effective date,
/ e

7

[ ond anuary 1, 2016. S e

(END)

(1) ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE HIGHER EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIPS. This act takes effect

7
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